

PERSONAL PARTICULARS
Full Name : Prof Frank Pieke
EDUCATION
Ph.D (Anthropology) University of California, Berkeley
M.A. (Anthropology) University of Amsterdam
B.A. (Anthropology) University of Amsterdam
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
<p>July 2010 - current</p> <p>Chair Professor, Modern Chinese Studies, Leiden University</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coordinator, Asian Modernities and Traditions University Research Profile Area • Director, Modern East Asia Research Centre • Director, MA Asian Studies • Head, Modern China section <p>1995 – 2010</p> <p>University Lecturer of Modern Politics and Society of China and Fellow of St Cross College, University of Oxford</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Founding Director, China Centre, University of Oxford (2007-2010) • Vice-Master, St Cross College (2009-2010) • Director, British Inter-University China Centre (2006-2010) • Director, Institute for Chinese Studies, University of Oxford (2004-2009) • University Assessor, University of Oxford (2005-2006) • Adjunct Director, ESRC Centre on Migration, Policy and Society (COMPAS, 2004-2006) • Course Director, M.Phil. in Modern Chinese Studies, The Oriental Institute, University of Oxford (2001-2006 and 2010) <p>1986 - 1995</p> <p>University Lecturer, Anthropology and Sociology of Contemporary China, University of Leiden</p>
CONSULTANCY EXPERIENCE OR SERVICES RENDERED
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Briefing paper on Chinese Investment Strategies and Migration: Does Diaspora Matter? Report for the Migration Policy Centre, European University Institute, Florence, 2013 (with Tabitha Speelman) • Briefing paper on Cadre Training and the Party School System in Contemporary China, Europe China Research and Advice Network (ECRAN), 2011 • Organization of seminar series on contemporary China at the British Foreign and Commonwealth Office, 2007-2009 • Review of UK Home Office Country of Origin (COI) Report on China. Advisory Panel on Country Information (APCI), 2007 and 2009 • Advice on China strategy and organization of a day-long briefing seminar on contemporary China, Kent County Council, 2007
EDITORIAL & EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBERSHIPS OF INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS AND BOOK SERIES
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Co-editor of book series <i>Oxford China Studies</i>, Brill Academic Press • Founding member of the editorial board of <i>China Information</i> (since 1987) • Member of the editorial board of <i>The China Quarterly</i> (2002-2012)
OFFICIAL POSITIONS HELD IN ACADEMIC / PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Member, Humanities and Social Sciences Panel (HSS), Research Grants Council

(RGC), University Grants Committee Hong Kong (UGC, 2012-2013)

- Member, Review College, Economic and Social Research Council (UK; 2010-)
- Adjunct Professor, Shandong University (since 2011)

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Frank Pieke studied cultural anthropology and Chinese studies at the University of Amsterdam and the University of California, Berkeley, where he received his Ph.D. in 1992. After lectureships in Leiden and Oxford, he was appointed chair professor in modern China studies at Leiden University in 2010. Pieke is coordinator of the Leiden University research profile area *Asian Modernities and Traditions*. Pieke's work on contemporary Chinese society and politics on focuses on the changing role of the Chinese Communist Party. His most recent book is *The Good Communist: Elite Training and State Building in Today's China* (Cambridge University Press, 2009). Pieke's other specialization is Chinese international migration. In 2004 he published *Transnational Chinese: Fujianese Migrants in Europe* with Stanford University Press. Pieke's current research revolves around foreign immigrant groups in China.

KEYNOTES & PLENARIES

- *New Authoritarianism: China and Russia Compared* (with André Gerrits and Max Bader, 26-29 November 2013)
- *Keynote speaker at the British Association of Chinese, Japanese or Korean meeting, 6 September 2013
- *Balancing China's economy: Global Integration and Domestic Development*. 24th Chinese Economic Association (UK) and 5th Chinese Economic Association (Europe) Annual Conference. The Hague, 11-12 July 2013
- *The State in Asia*. Leiden, 12-14 December 2012 (with Nira Wickramasinghe, Adriaan Bedner, Henk Schulte Nordholt, David Henley)
- *Immigrant China*. Angers, 4-6 October 2012 (with Shen Wei)
- *Asian Modernities and Traditions profile area launch conference*, Leiden, 11 September 2011
- *The Global Politics of China*, International conference of the British Inter-University China Centre, London and Manchester, 27-29 November 2009 (with Bill Callahan)
- *The People's Republic ahead of Its 60th Anniversary: Can China Become the Engine for World Economic Growth?* Conference organized by the University of Oxford China Centre and Standard Chartered Bank, London, 18 May 2009
- *Reinventing the Chinese Party-State: Reflections on the Social Transformation in China*. Conference organized by The British Inter-university China Centre (BICC; Pieke), Department of Sociology, Shenyang Normal University (Liu Ping) and the Department of Sociology, Peking University (Xie Zhongli), in Shenyang, China, 5-7 December 2008
- *Reinventing the State: Government and Governance in Contemporary China*. Panel at the 107th American Anthropological Association Annual Meeting, San Francisco, 19-23 November 2008 (with Lisa Hoffman)

RESEARCH PROJECTS / PROGRAMMES / INITIATIVES & COLLABORATIONS

- *Immigrant China* (2009-2016)
- *Asian Traditions and Modernities* (2011-2015)
- *British Inter-University China Centre* (BICC; Director, 2006-2011)
- Field research project *How to Be a Good Communist in Reform-era China: An Ethnographic Study of Cadre Training* (2004-2007)

PUBLICATIONS for the last 5 years including forthcoming publications

Authored Book and Monograph

The Good Communist: Elite Training and State Building in Today's China. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press (2009)

Edited Book

Old and New Diversities in Contemporary China. Special issue of *Modern China* 38(1) (2012; with Elena Barabantseva)

Reinventing the Local Party-State: Between Budgetary Squeeze and Reform. Special section in *The China Quarterly* 200, pp. 929-994 (2009).

The Anthropology of Contemporary China. Special issue of *Social Anthropology* 17(1) (2009)

New Chinese Diasporas. Special issue of *Population, Space and Place* 13(2) (2007); with Janett Salaff)

Book Chapter

"Contemporary China Studies in the Netherlands". In Wilt Idema (ed.), *Chinese Studies in the Netherlands*. Leiden: Brill (2013)

Antropologie en de Chinese eeuw (Anthropology and the Chinese century). Inaugural Lecture on the acceptance of the position as Professor of Modern China Studies at Leiden University, 2 March 2012

"Immigrant China". In Rosemary Foot, ed. *Explaining China's International Behavior through a Domestic Lens*. Oxford: Oxford University Press (2013)

"New and Old Diversities in Contemporary China: Editors' Introduction." In Frank N. Pieke and Elena Barabantseva (eds.), *Old and New Diversities in Contemporary China*. Special issue of *Modern China* 38(1): 3-9 (2012)

"Legality and Labour: Migration and Employment of Chinese Migrants in the United Kingdom, Neoliberalism and the State in the UK and China", *Geopolitics, History, and International Relations* 1(1): 11-45 (with Xiang Biao, 2009)

"Introduction: A Chinese Century in Anthropology?" In Frank N. Pieke, ed. *The Anthropology of Contemporary China*. Special issue of *Social Anthropology* 17(1): 1-8 (2009)

Refereed Article

*"Migration and China in the Chinese Century." *China Anthropology* (2014)

*"Anthropology and the Chinese Century". *Annual Review of Anthropology*. In progress (2014)

"The Communist Party and Social Management in China". *China Information* 26(2): 149-165 (2012)

"Immigrant China". In Frank N. Pieke and Elena Barabantseva (eds.), *Old and New Diversities in Contemporary China*. Special issue of *Modern China* 38(1): 40-77 (2012)

"Legality and Labor: Chinese Migratory Workers in Britain." *Encounters* 3 (2010): 15-38 (first author with Xiang Biao)

"Marketization, Centralization and Globalization of Cadre Training in Contemporary China". In Frank N. Pieke (ed.), *Local Government in Contemporary China*, special section in *The China Quarterly* 200: 953-971 (December 2009)

"Les Chinois au Royaume-Uni, ou l'illusion de l'immigration choisie" (The Chinese in the UK, or the illusion of managed migration). *Critique internationale* 45: 97-117 (first author with Xiang Biao; October-December 2009)

“Cadre Training, Party Schools and the Transition to Neo-Socialism in Contemporary China” In Frank N. Pieke, ed. *The Anthropology of Contemporary China*. Special issue of *Social Anthropology* 17(1): 25-39 (2009)

“Beyond Control? The Mechanics and Dynamics of ‘Informal’ Remittances between Europe and Africa.” *Global Networks* 7(3): 348-366 (2007; first author, with Nicholas Van Hear and Anna Lindley)

“Community and Identity in the New Chinese Migration Order”. In Frank N. Pieke and Janet Salaff, eds. “New Chinese Diasporas.” Special issue of *Population, Space and Place* 13(2): 81-94 (2007). Translated in Chinese, French and Spanish.